
UNITED NATIONS

General_Assembly
FORTY-FOURTH SESSION

Official Records

Su~RY RECORD OF THE 36th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. VAHER (Canada)

FIFTH COMMITTEE
36th meeting

held on
Monday, 13 November 1989

at 10.a.m.
New York

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEMS 123 AND 124: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNI1IM 1990-1991
AND PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued)

First reading (continued)

Section 281. Division of Administrative and Common Services, Vienna

Section 28J. Common Services, Nairobi

Section 30. United Nations bond issue

Section 32. Construction, alteration, improvement and major maintenance
of premises

Section 31. Staff assessment

Income Section 1. Income from staff assessment

Income section 2. General income

Income section 3. Revenue-producing activities

l'h.'t record I~ ;,nhICl.:t tu ~·orn:.:lipll.

C'urre~·II,~n. !'thnuld llc ~~nl under the M~n.I(Un,,· of:J lIIt'mhCf Ht" lhe dckgatiun .:onccfnro
within "nt' w.'{'k l~frhf' ,ltIlrllj'l'"blinUllm In the Chtd ollh~ f1tfi",'1it1 R\' ...·, Il'ds Editing, Scctltm. Ruom ()(,2.7~O,

2l!nllcd Nattons Phtlu, am~ 1fl!.,:'lIrpt'n.r::d:n a ,-,np) \)11111: rc(,.'nrd.

('"urn:",'(lllnltr Will he l~suC'd .1ftCf 1tK.· ~I\J .. UI...~ \.: ....~ltm. In it 'i,,;pural~'":ttrngl'ndum for cut.'h Committee,

89-57081 'OR'~ (~\

fll'..

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.5/44/SR.36
20 Novembe~ 1989

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.5/44/SR.36
El,glish
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.35 a.m.

AGENDA ITEMS 123 AND 124: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1990-1991 AND
PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued) (A/44/3, A/44/6/Rev.1, A/44/7 and Corr.1 and 2,
A/44/I6 and Add.l)

First reading (continued)

Section 28I: Division of Administrative and Common Services, Vienna

1. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and BUdget Division) said that, in
response to a request from the Advisory Committee, the Secretariat had provided a
breakdown of the services provided by the United Nations, UNIDO and IAEA in Vienna
on a cost-sharing basis: that information appeared in the table following
paragraph 28I.6 of the report of the Advisory Committee. The Advisory Committee
had also raised the question of reimbursements to the United Nations for support to
extrabudgetary activities. Steps were already being taken to reach agreement on
the terms under which such reimbursement would be made.

2. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advj.~ry Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) confirmed that the Adv~' ~ommittee felt it was time the Secretariat
devised a mechanism for determining ~ ~. support for extrabudgetary activities
should be reimbursed. The Committee was not in favour of a complicated
cost-measurement system, which might cost more to operate than it brought in; the
system should be simple and easy to administer. In Vienna, the United Nations
provided services for UNIDO and vice versa in a mutually supportive arrangement.
The Advisory Committee believed a more accurate system should be devised for
verifying the amounts for which each should reimburse the other.

~. In paragraph 28I.9 of its report, the Advisory Committee referred to the
practice of charging posts against general temporary assistance funds. In its
view, that practice had to change.

4. Mr. VISLYKH (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) expressed deep
dissatisfaction with the status of common s~rvices in Vienna. The current system
of shared responsibilities was clearly out of date. The unsatisfactory situation
was beginning to affect the operation of the organs based in Vienna, which were
departing more and more frequently from the original agreements on shared services
and beginning to set up their own. In particular, the current financial crisis at
UNIDO was affecting United Nations activities in Vienna.

5. The Secretary-General should conduct a careful study of common services in
Vienna and how they could be improved for submission to the General Assembly at the
forty-fifth session. The aim of the study should be to make the United Nations
units at Vienna masters of their own house.

6. His delegation wished common services at Vienna to be taken up in informal
consultations before the second reading of the budget.

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A./C.S/44/SR.36
English
Page 3

7. MI....-.!lPl.QN (United Kingdom) dt'ew attention to paragraph 281.15 of the report of
the Advis~ry Committee, which mentioned an increas~ in General Service and Manual
Worker salaries in Vienna resulting from a version of Austrian income tax law. He
called for further information on the subject and commented that the relevant
Headquarters agreement ought to militate against 8uch increases in regular budget
liability.

8. M~DAV~O~ (Diroctor, Programme Planning and BUdget Division) undertook to
respond informally to the remarks by the Soviet and United Kingdom representatives.

9. Mr. BAUDQI (Director, Programme Planning and BUdget Division) said that in
1987 an administrative :eview had been carried out of the common services provided
by the United Nations tD UNEP and the United Nations Centre for Human Settlements
(Habitat) and how they might be reorganized to include additional functions.
Paragraph 28J. 3 of the proposed proqramme budget in·~Hcat.d the action which the
Secretariat proposed to take as a first step. He emphasize~, however, that the
statements of resources and requirements in the budget proposals reflected the
ll.WLs1.lQ.

10. M~~ (Chairman of the ~dvisory Committee on ~dministrative and BUdg~tary

Questions) said that, when tne administrative review was carried out, no common
position had yet been reached on the question of whother to introduce f~r~h.r

common services in Nairobi. ~ccordin9ly, the Advisory Committee had taken no
position, but had requested the Secretary-General to report to the General Assembly
in the context of the proposed programme bUdget for 1990-1991, indicating agreed
recommendations and the manner in which they would be carried out. The General
Assembly had endorsed the Advisorl Committee's recon~endation.

11. The Advisory Committee had now considered the Secretary-General's proposals,
and come to the conclusion that, as presented, they would not be cost-effective.
The establishment of common services was a desirable goal wherever United Nations
entities operaled, but not an end in itself' the Advisory Committee believed that,
if action were taken along the lines proposed by the Secretary-General, some units
in Nairobi might contin'\e to establish and operate almost parallel services.
Accordingly, in paragraph 28J.3 of its report, the Advisory Committee recommended
that the Secretary-General's proposals should not be implemented at the current
stage, but that all parties should keep the matter under review. It did not agree
with the proposed conversion to established posts of 39 temporary Local level
posts, for reasons it gave in paragraph 28J.4 of its report.

12. rh~__CRAIE.~~~ suggested that the Committee should recommand to the General
Assembly that it take note of the report of the Secretary-General on the integrated
management information system project (A/C.5/44/8).

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC. 5/44/SR. 36
Enql1sh
Poqe 4

Internoti~nol Computing Centre ~~4get estimate. (continuea) (A/C.5/44/4)

14. ~~HAIRMAN suqqested that the Committee should recommend to the General
Assembly that it approve the 1990 budget estimates for the International Computing
Cer-tre, amounting to '11,260,400 or 16,215,000 Swiss francs.

15. It was so decided.

16. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to take action on section 28 as a whole, on
the understanding that regular-budget financing of office space for staff of
extrabudgetary programmes under section 280, the financing of after-sel'vice health
insurance programmes under section 28G, the budqetary relationship between
sections 23 and 28F, in connection with meetinqs of the Human Riqhts Committee, the
Advisory Committee's recommendation to restore two pOlts to the JIU secretarlat,
the allocation of resources amonq the bodies based in Vienna, and the orqanization
of common services there, and the United Kinqdom representative's question about
changes in the Austrian tax law, would all be taken up in informal consultations.

17. Tbe recommendation of the Advisory Committee for an appropriation in the
amount of $403,553,900 under section 28 of the propOlltta programme budget for tbe
biennium 1990-1991 was opprovea in first rea~ing witbout objection.

Section 30. United Nctions bond issue

18. IhJ_CHAIRMAN pointed out that no appropriation was proposed under section 30.

19. ~~ (France) asked why, in that case, it was necessary to retain the
section at all.

20. Mr. BAJJUQI (Director, Programme Planning and Budget Divislon) said that, as
the bond issun had previously been a recurrent item of expenditure, it had been
felt necessary to include it in the estimates for the biennium 1990-1991. In
future budget proposals, be could see no reason to retain it.

21. T.he CHAIRMAN ~uggested tbat the Committee should take note of the report of
the Advisory Committee relating to section 30.

22. ~as so decid~.

S1tC.lliJl J2. Constt:y'~ion, alteration, improvement and major m..ftintenance of premises

CQO-~t..rlJ~.t.JQILQL~g}-.21.tiQ.nl\..LqQnferenQe facin.t.bs at Addis Ababa and Bangkok
(A/C.5/44/7 and Add.2)

23. Mr.t.....RWAI:! (Programme Planning and Budget Division) said that, as a result of a
review of the construction projects at ECA and ESCAP, tbe appropriations being
requested for construction in Addis Ababa bad been reduced by $513,000 from the
original estimates. The reduction had been made necessary by rescheduling owing to
difficulties in the preliminary stages of the project, as indicated in paragraph 10
of the Secretary-General's progress report (A/C.S/44/7). At the same ~ime, the

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.S/44/SR.36
English
Page S

(Mr. puval)

review had revealed the need to increase the overall cost of the proje~t from that
indicated in resolution 39/236, part Ill, to $93,889,SOO, owing to the technical
difficulties to which he had just referred, a revision in inflation forecasts, and
the need to make provision for contingency and administrative costs. The estlmat.en
cost of the project at ESCAP remained the same.

24. The estimates reflected an increase of almost $0 million over 1988-1989 for
alterations, improvements and major maintenance. The costings were, nevertheless,
based on maximum restraint and a concern to limit projects to the most important
items. The Secretary-Genera~ intended to prepare a long-term programme for
alterations, improvements und major maintenance, and submit it to the General
As.embly in the context of the next medium-term plan.

2S. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the ~dviBory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the Advisory Committee'. recommendation for approval of an
appropriation of $68,880,600 was based both on its review of the
Secretary-General's estimates under section 32 and his progress report on the
construction work at Addis Ababa and Bangkok (A/C.S/44/7).

26. In 1989 the Advisory Committee had taken a new approach to the proposals under
section 32. It noted that many projects had been postponed during the financial
crisis but did not believe that the United Nations saved money by postponing
maintenance or even by postponing construction. It therefore agreed to all the
projects proposed by the Secretary··General with the exception of the two referred
to in paragraphs 32.5 and 32.6 of its first report (A/44/7). First, the
remodelling of conference rooms 1 and 2 at Headquarters could safely be postponed
until the biennium 1992-1993. The costs would be sli9h~ly higher then, but funds
released in construction projects now under way could be redeployed to that
project. The Advisory Committee therefore recommended a reduction of $2,065,500 at
1990-1991 rates. Second, the Advisory Committee recommended that the small project
for the Library at the United Nations Office at Geneva should not be implemented at
the current stage in view of its low priority.

27. In paragraph 32.9 of its first report the Advisory Committee stressed the
importance of a long-term major maintenance programme for United Nations-owned
premises, and it now noted the indication given by the representative of the
Secretary-General that a proposal for such a programme would be included in the
next medium-term plan. The Advisory Committee therefore expected the
Secretary-General to implement all the other projects under section 32 covered in
its £irst report. Its past practice had been to recommend 8 general reduction
under the section, and it had been difficult to determine subsequently which
projects under the section had in fact been affected by the reduction. It would no
longer be possible for non-implementation of a project to be &3cribed to a
reduction recommended by ACABO.

28. In paragraph 6 of its third report (A/44/7/Add.2) the Adv~sory Committee
recommended that the General Assembly should take note of the Secretary-General's
revised estimate of the total cost of the construction project at Addis Ababa and

I. , •

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.S/44/SR.31)
English
Page I)

(Mr. MseUe)

should request him to proceed as necessary with the approved project in accordance
with section I, paragraph 1 (a), of General Assembly resolution 41/213, which
stated that the implementation of recommendation 5 of the Group of High-level
Intergovernmental Exp~rts should not prejudice the implementation of projects and
programmes already approved by the General Assembly. Further, paragraph 10 (a) of
resolution 421211, again regarding recommendation 5, invited tho Sttcretary-General
to proceed al necessary on both already approved projects, i.e. at Addis Ababa and
Bangkok, in accordance with the provision of resolution 41/213 juat cited, on the
understanding that no additional appropriation would be required for the biennium
1988-1989. The amounts relating to the two ~'rojects ·...ern tb refore includqd in the
budget outline for 1990-1991.

29. The Advisory Committee recommended approval of the {', _ .'opriation of
$27,298,700 request~d by the Secretary-General for Addis Ababa, which was $503,000
lower, because of the revised construction time-tabltt, than the amount included in
the Secretary-General's initial proposals foX' the btennium 1990-1991, The Advisory
Committee also recommended approval of the appropriation of $16,851,500 requested
for the Bangkok project, which was $10,000 less than the original estimate for
1990-1991.

30. ~ETUKET (Uganda) said that in paragrap~l 26 of its report (A/44/l6) the
Committee for Programme and Co-ordination (CPC) had emphasized the need to adhere
closely to the schedule for the Addis Ababa project, a sch~dule which had been
approved by the General Assembly at its forty-third sossion. His delegation was
concerned that the General Assembly's der.ision on the timetable was still being
revised. It would welcome from the Secretariat information to supplement that
given in the report of tie Socretar.y-General (A/C.5/4417) as to the circumstances
which had necessitated revision of the timetable. If, as the Advisory Committee
had noted, it was not a question of resources, the reason must lie elsewhere.

31. Mr.J..._AMllD. (Morooco) endorsed the oomments made by the reprosentative of
Uganda. Paragraph 5 of the Advisory Committee's third report indicated a large
increase ~y Jun& 1989 in the original estimated cost of the Addis Ababa project,
and the Advisory Committee rightly noted in paragraph 6 that any further delay was
likely to result in a further escalation of the final total cost. The
Secretary-General should seek to avoid any furLllor delay in the implementation of
the relevant provisions of resolutions 41/213 and 42/211.

32. Mr. _a9U~ (France) said thnt the Advisory Committee had not commented on
paragraph 32.10 (d) of the proposed pr~gramme budget, which concerned an amount of
$900,000 for Department of Public rnformution projects, in~'luding the relocation of
the Visitors' Service space, which would Rupposerlly promote United Nations
revenue-producing activities. However, income 5ection ~ (Revenue-producing
activities) indicated thot services to visitors were in deficit. His delegation
would therefore like to know whether the proposed investml~nt was justified and by
what date it would become profitable.

I . •.
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.36
English
Page 7

33. M[~-t~~~l (Algeria) said that his delegation endorsed the comments made by
the representative of Uganda on the proposed changes in ~h. construction timetable
at Addis Ababa, which it hoped were purely technical and would not involve major
delay. It had clearly been justified to raise that same point in the past. Any
decision on th~ matter by the Committee should stress the need to avoid any further
delay or increase in the final cost. However, the delay would be acceptable if the
Secretariat ~,uld confirm that it was due to the technical need for further
geotechnical 1urveys at the site. His delegation would also like confirmation th~t

the reduction of $503,000 referred to in paragraph 8 of the ACABO report was due to
the updating of costs and not to a cut-back in any concrete element of the
project.

34. Ms. SHiIAKHA (Kenya) said that her delegation shared the concern about the
delays at Addis Ababa. Any cost increase due to delay of the project would be
1angerous, especially in view of the very small allowance of less than $2 million
for contingency and administrative costs. It was to be hoped that major progress
would be made on the project during the forthcoming biennium.

35. Her delegation would like to know whether the cost estimates referred t.o in
paragraphs 5 (f) and 6 of the Secretary-GeneralIs report assumed procurement of
matgrials from Europe and what the cost difference would be if they were obtained
in Addis Ababa or from other African sources.

3~. Mr. TE~~ (Belgium) noted that paragraph 18 of the Secretary-General's
report indicated, with respect to the Bangkok project, that the United Nations
would not be liable for cost increases taking place since receipt of tenders. HiR
delegation would like to know whether the same system could be applied at Addis
Ababa.

37. Mr. GEn~~..HIN (Ethiopia) said that his delegation shared the concern
expressed by other delegations and sought an assurance fr,)m the Secretariat that
the summary timetable for the Addis Ababa project set out in paragraph 6 of the
Secretary-General's report would be adhered to.

38. MLLJL~VP.QT (Director, Programme Planning and Budget I)ivision), answering the
questions raised conce1.-ning the construction project at A,jdis Ababa, said that thp
Secretary-General's determination to implement the releva:1t General Assembly
resolutIons was beyond qu~stion. The 1994 completion datf! envisagod for the
project remained unchanged. The delays experienced had been for purely technical
reasons, as explained by the Secretary-General in paragraph 5 of his report
(AlC.S/4417). Despite those delays, the evaluation of tenders and t.he award of the
construction contract were now expected to be conducted during the period
June-August 1990. The postponement of Li.~ award of the contract explained why the
amount requested for appropriation was $503,000 less than the amount includod in
the initial program~e budget proposals foe the biennium, 1990-1991.

39. With regard to the question raised by the representative of Kenya, he said
that, as indicated in the Secretary-General' s report, maturials would be obtaine!!
from East Africa and Europe. Concerning the question frOM the representative of

I • ••
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.36
English
Page 8

(Mr. BaudQ.t)

aelgium, he was not yet sure whether the procedure foJlowed for the Bangkok project
could also be applied to the project at Addis Ababa. More information would be
provided when it became available, and in any event progress reports on both
construction projects would be submitted annually to the General Assembly through
the Advisory Committee. On the question raised by the ropresentative of France
concerning paragr~ph 32.10 (d) of the budget document, ho could not provide a
detailed cost-benefit analysis for the time being. Howe"er, it was expected that
the visitors' services in New York, Geneva and Vienna would show an overall profit
in the next biennium. It should nevertheless be pointed out that the purpose of
the Department of Public Information projects was not simply to promote
revenue-producing activities but also to enhance the Unit~ed Nations image among the
pUblic.

40. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on A(~inistrative and BUdgetary
Questions), answering the French representative's question as to whether the
Advisory Committee had been satisfied that the request for resources in connection
with the relocation and reconfiguration of the Visitors' Service space ($350,000)
and the refurbishing of the General Assembly Building Concourse ($550,000) was
justified, observed that the number of visitors to the United Nations, which had
previously shown a downward trend, was now increasing and reflected a renewed
pUblic interest in the Organization resulting from its ac:hievements in
peace-keeping and other areas. He had therefore felt thnt the proposed investment
in the Department of the Public Information projects wou:.d be worth while.

41. Mr. ETU~~~ (Uganda) welcomed the assurances given b~' the Director of the
Programme Planning and Budget Division and hoped that tho construction project at
Addis Ababa would indeed be completed on schedule. His delegation was nevertheless
concerned about the postponement of the evaluation of tenders and the award of the
construction contract. Such revisions to the tim&table had a direct bearing on the
c~st of the project and further delays might entail additional expense to the
Organization.

42. Mr. GEBREM~ (Ethiopia) said that his delegation shared the concerns
expressed by the representative of Uganda. Any further postponement would
certainly increase construction costs and could well set back the completion data
of the project. With reference to paragraph 5 (b) of thEI Secretary-General's
r~port (A/C.S/44/7), it was his understanding that the boundaries of the site ha~

already been determined and that the relevant maps had bElen submitted to ECA,
allowing progress to be made in signing the supplementar}' agreement. He would be
gratefUl for the latest information in that regard.

43. Mr. BAUDQI (Director, Programme Planning and Budget Division) said that,
according to his information, definite progress had been achieved with rpgard to the
supplementary agreement. The boundaries of the building itself had bo~n determined,
but a number of matters still had to be resolved in respElct of the surrounding
land. On the question of revisions to the timetable, thEI Secretary-General had
given assurances on what was in fact a very complex construction project and he
would, as requested, submit an updated report to the AssElmbly at its next session.

I • ••
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.36
English
Page 9

44. Ms. SHITAKHA (Kenya) said that her delegation, like many others, wished to
stress the importance of avoiding any increase in construction costs. Bearing that
consideration in mind, it felt that it would be advisable wherever possible to make
use of materials which were available locally.

45. Mr. UPTON (United Kingdom) said that, while his Government was sensitive to
the issues involved, it had serious doubts about the need for additional conference
facilities at Addis Ababa and Bangkok. The Secretary-General's report did nothin~

to remove those doubts. His delegation would, however, be prepared to join in a
consensus on section 32 on the understanding that the Committee's decision
concerning the final appr~priation would be subject to informal consultations.

46. Mr. ~TUKET (Uganda) questioned the need for informal consultations, whose
scope would certainly have to be defined more clearly.

47. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) agreed with the representative of Uganda and said that
action by the Committee regarding the construction project at Addis Ababa should be
based on an understanding comprised of four elementsl revisions to the project
timetable must be for technical reasons only, the timetable as a whole should
continue to be the one approved by the General Assembly, the Secretary-General
should endeavour to prevent further delays, which might increase the final cost of
the project, and efforts should be made wherever possible to obtain the necessary
inputs for the project from local sources.

48. TtAe CHAIRMAN proposed, in accordance with the recommendation of the Advisory
Committee, and on the understanding that a decision on the final appropriation
would be subject to informal consultations, that the Fifth Committee recommend to
the General Assembly that it take note of the Secretary-Generalis revised estimate
of the total cost of the construction project at Addis Ababa and request the
Secretary-General to proceed as necessary with the approve,~ project, in accordance
with the provisions of section I, paragraph 1 (a), of General Assembly resolution
41/213. He further proposed that the Committee accept an appropriation oL
$27,298,700 for the construction project at Addis Ababa, as well as an
appropriation of $16,851,500 for the construction project at Bangkok, under
section 32 of the proposed programme budget for 1990-1901.

49. It was so decideg.

SO. The recommendatio~ of the Advisory Committee for an apprQpriatiQn in tb§
Amount Qf $68,88Q,600 under sectiQn 32 fQr the bienni um 1990-1991 WAS APpro~__ln
first reading withou~jectiQn.

51. Mr. GRQSSMA~ (United States Qf America) said that his delegation had, at the
thirty-ninth session of the General Assembly, vQted against the cQnstruction of
additiQnal cQnference facilities at Addis Ababa and BangkQk. At a time of severe
bUdgetary cQnstraints, it believed that resources should have been put to better
use. While it would not insist that the appropriatiQns be put tQ a vQte, it
cQntinued tQ have strong reservations concerning the funding Qf thQse construction
prQj~cts. Nevertheless, it had not Qpposed the Fifth Committee's decision to take

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.36
English
Page 10

(Mr. Grossman, United States)

note of the Secretary-General's related progress reports and accepted the view of
the Advisory Committee that it was as yet impossible to determine the actual cost
of the Addis Ababa project.

Section 31. Staff assessment

52. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the Advisory Committee's recommendations as to the number and
grades of staff to be provided for under the expenditure budget for 1990-1991
entailed a consequent increase in staff assessment under section 31 amounting to
$6~200.

53. The recommendation of the Advisory Committee for an appropriation in the
amount of $284,570,400 under section 31 for the biennium 1990-1991 was approved in
first reading without objection.

Income section 1. Income from staff assessment

54. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the total estimate under income section 1 was larger than the
total estimate under section 31 since the former included income from staff
assessment derived from the emoluments of staff who were charged to
revenue-producing activities under income section 3. The slight increase in the
estimate recommended by the Advisory Committee under section 31 was also reflected
in its recommendation under income section 1.

55. The estimate of $289,137,200 recommended by the Advisory Committee under
income section 1 for the bi~nnium 1990-1991 was approved in first reading without
objection.

Income section 2. General income

56. Mr. DUVAL (Programme Planning and Budget Division) said that the estimate
submitted by the Secretary-General under income section 2 reflected a decrease of
$9,100,400 from the approved estimate for 1988-1989, which had provided for the full
repayment by the United Nations Industri~l Development Organization (UNIDO) of a
loan amounting to $16 million. In accordance with General Assembly resolution
43/217, section V, repayment was now to commence in 1990 at the minimum rate of
$1 million per annum, and income had therefore been estimated at $2 million for the
coming biennium. The 1988-1989 budget had also included a contribution of
$5 million, in connection with the United Nations Good Offices Mission in
Afghanistan and Pakistan, which was of a non-recurrent nature and therefore did not
appear in the estimates for 1990-1991. On the other hand, there had been a
substantial increase in income derived from the rental of premises, as a
consequence of the implementation of recommendation 36 of the Group of High-level
Intergovernmental Experts, as well as an increase in income from bank interest as a
result of the prompter payment by some Member States of their assessed
contributions.

I • ••
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.36
English
Page 11

51. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the Advisory Committee's reference, in paragraph IS2.5 of its
report, to the reimbursement of services rendered to UNIDO by the United Nations,
was related to comments it had already made under section 281, to the effect that a
mechanism should be established to establish fair levels of reimbursp.ment.

58. The estimate of $53,934.800 under income section 2 for the biennium 1990-1991
was approved in first reading without objection.

Income section 3. Revenue-producing activities

59. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and Budget Division) drew the
Committee's attention to the fact that activities under income section 3, although
of a commercial nature, were not necessarily profit-making, nor were they
established for that reason. He also noted the Secretary-General's decision tr
establish a Senior Advisory Board on Services to the Public, whose task it would be
to assist in the formulation of related policies and to ascertain to what extent
activities could be sustained on a self-supporting basis.

60. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the Advisory Committee welcomed the establishment of the
Senior Advisory Board and noted the restructuring which had taken place in the
United Nations Postal Administration. With regard to the sale of medals, it
believed that all related expenses should be shown against revenue from such
sales. Noting that the projected deficit relating to services to visitors for
1990-1991 lorClS less than the estimated deficit for 1988-1989, and that the number of
visitors was expected to increase, the Advisory Committee welcomed the efforts at
Headquarters to reduce the deficit in the guided lecture tours and trusted that
similar ef£orts would continue to be made to reduce the deficits in respect of
tours at Geneva and Vienna.

61. The estimate of $9.186.000 under income section 3 for the biennium 1990-1991
was approved in first reading without objection.

The meeting rose at 12.40 p.m.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library




